
Memorandum
Item 12e

FOR: School Board Members 
FROM: Chris Reitan 
DATE: May 22, 2024 
SUBJECT: School Climate and Connectedness Survey Results

Included with this memo are CCSD’s School Climate and Connectedness Survey results for the 2023-2024 
school year. The School Climate and Connectedness Survey is facilitated by the Association of Alaska School 
Boards and provides districts information that can support our efforts to improve different aspects of our 
operations.

The CCSD administrative team has reviewed these reports and have shared them with staff.  Our 2023-2024 
School Climate and Connected Survey results indicate positive trends in almost every aspect of the survey 
related to the district’s survey from last year and compared to other districts across the state.

I believe the survey results are a testament to our staff members efforts to positively connect with each student 
and family we are privileged to serve.  

Suggested Motion: This is an information item.  No motion for approval is required.


